
 
 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY HEALTH 
 

2 PEACHTREE STREET, NW 
 

35th FLOOR 
 

ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30303-3159 
 

Request for Proposal Number:  419-03-00394 
 

Addendum Number:  2, Dated:  April 12, 2004 
 

Commodity or Service:  Services Expansion of Urban Based FQCH – Chronic Hypertension 
 
Requesting Agency:  Department of Community Health 
 
Bids Initially Posted:  March 31, 2004 
 
Contracting Officer:  Arnita E. Woodard  Telephone Number:  (404) 651-6184 
 
Proposal Due and Opening Date:  April 23, 2004 Time:  1:00 PM EST 
 
 
This addendum issued to transmit the answers to questions received and to include vital material 
inadvertently omitted from the initial posting.  Please ensure that the Proposal Signature and 
Certification Page is signed and returned with your proposal. 
  
NOTE: A signature on this addendum does not constitute your signature on the 

original bid document.  The original bid document must also be signed in the 
proper place.  

 
Information concerning these solicitations may also be found at: 

 
www.procurement.state.ga.us. 

 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Firm Name 
 
_____________________________ 
Signature 
 
_____________________________   _______________ 
Typed Name and Title   Date 



Addendum #2 
April 12, 2004 
Request for Proposal Number 419-03-00394 
 

APPENDIX I 
 

FORM FOR SUBMITTING WRITTEN QUESTIONS 
 
Written Questions for RFP No. 419-03-00394 
RFP Title  
 
Company Name  
Date:   
Deadline for written questions April 8, 2004, 1:00 pm 
 
Type your question in the question section. Leave the answer section blank.  All written should be 
sent to awoodard@dch.state.ga.us before the deadline. 
NOTE:  You are NOT limited to ten (10) questions. 
 
 Question Answer (leave blank) 
1 What type of program must an urban center 

have in order to qualify for this opportunity? It 
appears as if a rural-urban partnership is 
required in order to be eligible. 
 

The funding is to provide access to 
primary care health cervices through a 
Federally Qualified Health Center.  
The targeted population is listed in 
each individual Request for Proposal.  
There is not a requirement for the 
urban center to have a certain type of 
program currently implemented. 
 

2 Can the Georgia Association for Primary Health 
Care serve as the grantee for this 
announcement?  
The Association would submit on behalf of a 
group of urban and rural CHCs for each of the 
RFPs. 

No. The RFP was structured for 
responses from the individual Center 
Health Centers (CHCs). 
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3 Is this RFP for a community based face to face 

medical care or are you looking for education 
and support for your beneficiaries and to the 
physicians treating the beneficiaries? Would a 
telephonic education and interventions be 
considered?  
 

The objective of this procurement is to 
obtain the services of a qualified firm 
to provide funding to expand access to 
primary care health services through 
Federally Qualified Health Centers. 
The goal is to increase the number of 
the indigent (the poor, Medicaid, 
PeachCare, and particularly the 
uninsured and underinsured) that have 
access to primary care services through 
an existing Federally Qualified Health 
Center at an existing or expansion 
location. 

4 Is the contract time from June 1 2004 to June 
30, 2004 (a month contract with possible 
renewal for a year)?  

Yes, the contract is for one month with 
a one year renewal option. 
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Please sign this Addendum in the space provided below and return with your response to this RFP. 

 
 
________________________________ 
Company Name 
 
 
________________________________ 
Authorized Signature 
 
 
________________________________ 
Date 


